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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

home4n@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Foran 

< home4n@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:07 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
David Foran 
5592 Bent Oak Dr Sarasota, FL 34232-6600 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

gbuscher@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of George Buscher 

< gbuscher@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 6:00 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
George Buscher 

17549 Canopy Ct Babcock Ranch, FL 33982-5043 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

cladda006@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maury Linkous <cladda006 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 10:03 PM 
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
Maury Linkous 
9305 Roberts Rd Odessa, FL 33556-2044 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

clintburrow0730@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clinton Burrow 

< clintbu rrow0730@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:59 PM 

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners', and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Clinton Burrow 

3258 Henderson Ln North Port, FL 34286-1402 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dwoersch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Woersching 

< dwoersch@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:56 PM 

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
Douglas Woersching 

Wellington, FL 33414 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jolson144@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of joseph olson <jolson144 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:54 PM 

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
joseph olson 
144 Myakka Dr Venice, FL 34293-7503 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

CIARANDBROWNE@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ciaran Browne 

< CIA RAN DBROWN E@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Ciaran Browne 
1340 S Ridge Lake Cir Longwood, FL 32750-2876 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dasch1351@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel Schaefer <dasch1351 
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
Daniel Schaefer 
292 Robert Ellis St Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459-6431 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rod@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rodney Diekema 

< rod@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:53 PM 

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

Rodney Diekema 

427 12th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33701-1119 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lcho00@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Leonard Cho < lcho00 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:51 PM 
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

Your actions in favor of net metering will be remembered, as will actions against. 

Sincerely, 
Leonard Cho 
720110th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33710-4601 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

nvrenoughbj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Garcia 
< nvrenoug hbj@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:46 AM 
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
Edward Garcia 
3170 SW 19th St Miami, FL 33145-1928 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

larry12b@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of lawrence rose 

< larry12b@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:49 PM 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
lawrence rose 
4787 Klosterman Oaks Blvd Palm Harbor, FL 34683-1211 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

wilcley@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wildey Lima 

< wilcley@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:39 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I urge you to preserve net metering. I installed solar panels at my home last year, and the credits I get each month from 

net metering are a crucial piece of the financial calculation that went into this project. Ending net metering abruptly 

would cause a significant financial hardship for my family. 

Sincerely, 
Wildey Lima 
Alachua, FL 32615 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Brockman 
< solar@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:38 PM 
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
John Brockman 
513 Scotland St Dunedin, FL 34698-7020 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dfr147@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Doug Rader <dfr147 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:33 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs arid take money out of people's pockets. 

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

Doug Rader 
13941 SW 112th St Miami, FL 33186-3208 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

lynnthibault@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynn white 
< lynnthibau lt@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:32 PM 
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
Lynn white 
13840 Cherry Creek Dr Tampa, FL 33618-2122 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

joelgortega@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joel Ortega 

<joelgortega@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
Joel Ortega 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33709 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

abcnrr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Neil Richards 
< abcnrr@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, August 31, 2020 9:27 PM 
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
more to(?IS - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Neil Richards 
4430 Youpon Rd Pensacola, FL 32526-4392 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

alvarezmt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Maria Teresa Alvarez 

< alvarezmt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:26 PM 

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

Maria Teresa Alvarez 
236 Sea View Dr Key Biscayne, FL 33149-2527 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dapickell@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Pickell 

< dapickell@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:20 AM 

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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and the industry 

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners like me who installed PV solar power generation from 

additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Douglas Pickell 

7649 Apple Tree Cir Orlando, FL 32819-4654 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kmgrunden@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kim Grunden 

< kmgrunden@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:21 PM 

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

more tools- not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Kim Grunden 
112 Camille Ct Oldsmar, FL 34677-2200 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bnc_art@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bryan Carson 

< bnc_art@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:18 PM 

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

Bryan Carson 
1175 S Cooper Dr Deltona, FL 32725-3644 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jayarek@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeff Kamp 

<jayarek@everyactioncustom.com> 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:15 PM 

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
Jeff Kamp 
Miami, FL 33138 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

claud2re@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Claudia Reed 
< claud2re@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:13 PM 
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
Claudia Reed 
14741 Stringfellow Rd Bokeelia, FL 33922-2005 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Esisskin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Enid Sisskin 
< Esisskin@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:12 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Even though I can't take advantage of solar, the opportunity should be there for those that can. 

Sincerely, 
Enid Sisskin 
Gulf Breeze, FL 32563 
Esisskin@gmail.com 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

RRobin220@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rory Robinson < RRobin220 

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
Rory Robinson 
26816 Augusta Springs Cir Leesburg, FL 34748-1230 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

shestarrrrr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kia Love 

< shestarrrrr@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 5:06 AM 

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
Kia Love 
Orlando, FL 32801 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

meghanmccollum@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Meghan Mccollum 

< meghanmccollum@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:10 PM 
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
Meghan Mccollum 
541 Farmingham Ct Oviedo, FL 32765-4424 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dean@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dean Chandler 

< dean@everyactioncustom.com > 

Monday, August 31, 2020 9:09 PM 

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
Dean Chandler 

26940 State Road 64 E Myakka City, FL 34251-9036 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

terrymott93@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Terry Mott <terrymott93 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 1 :08 AM 

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
Terry Mott 
4899 Wexford Dr Rockledge, FL 32955-6705 

1 




